FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

PAN1427 - Washroom Services:

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/b194618d-8019-422b-8fad-2d23dfd0e0c3

The details we require are:

• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?
Please find the relevant information attached.

• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages
The successful contractor was Rentokil Initial UK Ltd T/A Initial Washroom
Section 43(2) of the FOIA, relating to Commercial Interests.

The Council’s detailed assessment of the successful and unsuccessful tender’s forms part of the procurement process and the revelation of such information to the wider world would similarly prejudice the ability of those tenderers to compete fairly in the future.

Such weakening of tenderers also prejudices the Council’s ability to procure services by reason of allowing other competing agents to use knowledge of the tenderers position to pitch themselves accordingly. It is in the public interest to ensure there is fair and proper competition for public sector contracts.

In addition, the consequences of a third party successfully taking legal action against the Council clearly outweigh the benefits of any disclosure and would have an adverse effect on public funds and future procurement activities in the public sector. We therefore, do not consider there are factors here that support disclosure.

Tenderers generally accept that the Council, as a public authority, will release details of at least the winning bid once the process is complete but this consists of the overall value of the contract and the name of the successful bidder, not the evaluation results.

The Council considers therefore that the information requested retains a degree of commercial sensitivity appropriate to the process, and, in addition Section, 41(1) – information given in confidence also applies to any information submitted as part of a bid.

Tenderers have provided such information with an expectation that it would be used to inform the procurement process, not for any wider use or disclosure.

• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date
Spend to date = £428,047.57

• Start date & duration of framework/contract?
Start Date: 3rd July 2017 

Duration: 24 months

Option to Extend: 24 months – which has been taken up.


• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?
Please see attached documents - ‘PAN1427 Washroom Services Further Comp – SPECIFICATION.PDF’ in conjunction with ‘_PAN1427 Washrooms requirement.xlsx’


• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Yes, please see the answer above.

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
This is currently being reviewed with the route to market yet to be decided.

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
Kathryn Ellis

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
